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ATTN: Document Control Desk

Mr. Michael Layton

Director, Division of Security Operations

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001

American Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility and American Centrifuge Plant
Docket Nos. 70-7003 and 70-7004; License Nos. SNM-7003 and SNM-2011

Transfer of Security Responsibilities at Paducah-Governor’s Crossing Facility
Dear Mr. Layton:
The purpose of this letter is to notify the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission of the transfer of

certain security responsibilities at the Paducah-Governor’s Crossing (PGC) facility in Paducah,
Kentucky. The assignments are as follows:

o Facility Security Officer Alternate Jeff Staley
e Information Systems Security Manager Alternate Orval Hancock
e OPSEC Coordinator Jeff Staley

These assignments are effective immediately. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact me at (301) 564-3250.

=il

Steven A. Toelle
Director, Regulatory Affairs

Sincerely,
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